CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATICHN

History ef origina! corner estaniishmens: DIAGRAM
Corner estabiished in 1881 by #eldrum and Camrbell

under General Land Office Contract No. 380. T6S R2E
Surveyor General Reccrds states:

Set basalt stone 9" X 8" X 7" in mound of stone for
1/4 sec. cor. :

27 | 26

1/4 cor,

No record of subseguent remonumentation was found in county records.

Description of corner evidence {ound:

Found stone

g" X 8" X 7% in mound of stone, faintly marked.

. { See map of Survey, dated December, 1975 )

Dascerlption of monyment ond sccessories | astablished to perpetuata the

vriglnol locction of this corner

h's

At corner position Y set 2 1/2" X
as shown 15" in ground, from which:
A 9" Pine bears S 59° E, 21.3 ft. marked 1/4 S26 BT.
A 36" Pine bears 8 50° W, 52,4 ft, marked 1/4 S27 BT.
Ralsed mound of stone 5 ft. base to top of cap.

Set steel fence post 5+ ft. South.

Brass

30" iron pipe with brass cap marked

T6S R29 E
1/4

3 26

S 27

13975
PLS 644

Washer nailed to BT blazes.

(COUNTY OFFICIAL)

Forn R6-T100-57 (9/71)

Used steel tape and magnetic compass
with 19° 30' East declination.
Heasured to center of all BTs.
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